
Pocono Township BOC Agenda  December 03, 2024                 

1 
 

 

 

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS  

AGENDA 

December 03, 2024 | 6:00 p.m. 

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA 

Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656 

Meeting ID: 892 102 5946 

Passcode: 18372 

Zoom Link: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1T

dz09      
Open Meeting  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call 

 

Public Comment 
 

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by 
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of 
Pocono Township.  
 
Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President. 
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters 
of concern, official action or deliberation…prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act, 
Section 710.1].  

 

Announcements  

 

An Executive session was held prior to the BOC Meeting tonight to discuss personnel & Litigation issues.  

 

Hearings –  

 

Volunteer Service Tax Credit Ordinance – 2024-07 

Motion to open the hearing for VSTC Ordinance - (Possible Action Item) 

Motion to close the hearing for VSTC Ordinance – (Possible Action Item) 

Motion to approve Ordinance 2024-07 for the Volunteer Special Tax credit program in Pocono Township 

(Possible Action item) 

 

Resolutions  - 

 

Motion to adopt resolution 2024-33 for act 172 in accordance with Ordinance 2024-07 for the purposes of 

establishing the criteria for the Volunteer Special Tax Credit program (Possible Action Item) 

 

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09


Pocono Township BOC Agenda  December 03, 2024                 

2 
 

 

Presentations  - 

 

Tighe Meckes – Keystone Consulting Engineers Inc. - Lot 109 Alpine Lake Road - Grading Permit Review 

No. 2 Waiver Request (Possible Action Item) 

 
Consent Agenda 
 
▪ Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:  
▪ Old business consists of the minutes of the November 18, 2024 regular meeting.  
▪ General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $4,904.50 for the purpose of providing 

additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures. 
▪ Sewer Operating budget adjustments in the amount of $5,000.00 for the purpose of providing 

additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures. 
▪ Financial transactions through November 26, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund 

expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating 
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $945,840.76        
(Action Items) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Commissioner Comments 

 
Richard Wielebinski – President   
 
▪ Motion to award Architectural service to Kimmel Bourgette for the purposes of the PTPD wing at NCC 

(to include Architectural service, Project Management, Bidding, Permitting, Construction 
Administration, Building Assessment) for a total of $ 166,100. (Possible Action Item) 

▪ Motion to approve the Wawa Construction Escrow release No.1 in the amount of $675,927.45 
(Possible Action Item) 

▪ Motion to purchase replacement flooring for NCC from Sherwin Williams Flooring (costars vendor), 
6605 Sq. Ft. of LVP & 1695 Sq. Ft. LVT for a total of $28,456.54 to be installed by Public Works in the 
following areas: Hallways, 113, 112, 111, 106, 102, 107 (Possible action Item) 

 
Natasha Leap – Vice President 
 
Ellen Gnandt – Commissioner 
 
▪ Update – SBA Cell Tower 
▪ Update – Solar Field 
▪ Update – Kennel  
 
Mike Velardi – Commissioner 
 
Brian Winot – Commissioner 
 
Reports  
 
Zoning Report – (See Attached) 
 
Chief of Police –  
 
Township Manager’s Report  
 
▪ Newsletter update  
▪ Update Green Light Go 
▪ NCC Update 
▪ Kenny’s Way Update  

▪ Motion to advertise the 2025 Public Meeting Schedule and the Reorganization meeting for 2025 

(Action Item) 



Pocono Township BOC Agenda  December 03, 2024                 

3 
 

Public Works Report /Sewer Report  
 
▪ Sewer Business Update 
▪ Motion to accept the Bartonsville Ave. sewer extension proposal. (Action item) 
 
 
▪ Discussion regarding survey, geotechnical and wetland services for proposed sewer extensions on 

Sullivan Trail. (Possible Action Item) 
▪ Motion to advertise Public works position to bring crew to full complement of Ten. ( Possible Action 

Item) 
▪ MCTI Sewer Connect  
▪ Current Public Works Projects 
▪ Parks Update 
 
Events Coordinator  

 

▪ Magic Mistletoe Market Pop-up event – December 14th 

▪ December 6, 2024 Tree Lighting  

Township Engineer Report  
 
▪ Sewer Business Update 
▪ Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work 

▪ TASA Project  

▪ TLC walking bridge  

 

▪ Township Solicitor Report  

▪ Sewer Business Update 
▪ Nuisance Ordinance Update 
▪ General legal update 

▪ Motion to authorize advertisement for the Property Maintenance Ordinance Revision (Possible 

Action Item) 

▪ Update – Archer Lane 

▪ Learn Road Easement Process  

Public Comment 

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by 
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of  
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all 
comments to the President. 

 
Adjournment 
 
*Plan Status Spreadsheet Attached* 

















































































 
 

Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report 
 
 
 

TO:    Pocono Township Board of Commissioners  
FROM:    Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator 
CC:    Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer  
DATE:    November 26, 2024 
********************************************************************************* 
Following is a report of the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from November 18th to 
November 26th:   
 
Permits Issued: 27 
 
Zoning Permits: 4   New Construction: 0    Building Permits: 10 
Commercial –0    Commercial – 0  Commercial – 2 
Residential – 4    Residential – 0   Residential – 8 
 
Certificate of Occupancy – 8  Driveway – 0   TDU – 5 
 

 Enforcement Actions: 
 

o November 21, 2024 – 2531 Route 611 – Enforcement Notice – A Zoning Notice of Violation was 

issued to the owners of the property for displaying multiple feather flags on the property in 

violation of the Township Zoning Ordinance. This enforcement followed a letter that was 

mailed to them earlier in the month.  

 

Previously Discussed Properties:  

o 3262 Birch Hill Road (Johnson) – The Zoning Office discovered that the subject property has 

been operating as a TDU since July of this year without a TDU license or obtaining their 

certificate of non-conformity. An email was sent to their attorney regarding this matter. 

o 233 Buck Fever Trail – A civil complaint was filed against the property owner for the 

construction of a second-story addition to an existing mobile home. A judgment in the 

amount of $12,212.75 was awarded to the Township.   

o 1313 Scotrun Drive – Construction of a residential accessory structure without first obtaining 

zoning and building permits. The property owner has since written a letter to the Township 

confirming receipt of their letter and inquiring about the process for compliance moving 

forward.  

 

 

 

 



 

Closed Violations: 

 

o 115 White Oak Court – Establishing a Transient Dwelling Unit in the R-1 Zoning District in 

violation of the Township Zoning Ordinance. The property owner has since removed all listings 

from Airbnb and VRBO and the violation has been closed. The Zoning Office will continue to 

monitor those platforms to ensure that the property is not being advertised in the future.   

District Magistrate Hearings:  

o 406 Cherry Lane Road – A non-traffic citation was filed for initiating construction activity 

without first obtaining a building permit in violation of the PA UCC. This hearing has been 

scheduled for December 10, 2024, at 11:30 a.m. The property owner has contacted the 

Zoning Office and is looking to settle on this matter. 

o 541 Upper Deer Valley Road – Eight (8) non-traffic citations were filed for operating a TDU 

without a license in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of Ordinances. A hearing 

date has yet to be determined. 

o 2193 Back Mountain Road (Swiftwater Solar) – A civil complaint was filed for performing site 

work on the subject property that is not compliant with the approved Land Development Plan 

and the SALDO Ordinance. This hearing has been scheduled for December 23, 2024, at 10:00 

AM. 

o 145 Marcelle Terrace – A civil complaint was filed for establishing and operating a TDU in the 

R-1 Zoning District. This hearing has been scheduled for December 30, 2024, at 10:00 AM. 

o 154 Ruby Lane – A civil complaint has been filed for failure to exercise suitable control over 

the dogs on the property was filed with the District Magistrates Office. A hearing date has yet 

to be determined.  

o 585 Railroad Drive – A civil complaint is likely to be filed for failure to comply with the 

requirements of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance in violation of Section 470-

132 of the Township Zoning Ordinance. Additional discussions with the Township Solicitor will 

be necessary before proceeding with the filing. 

o 1231 Sky View Drive – A civil complaint will be filed for operating a Transient Dwelling Unit 

within the R-1 Zoning District. Additional discussion with the Township Solicitor is required. 

 

Upcoming Public Hearings: 

o There are currently no public hearings scheduled.  

 


















































	12-3-24_BOC_Agenda_Full_Packet.pdf
	12-3-24_BOC_Agenda .pdf
	Agenda packet Info 12-3-24

	Zoning Report 11-26-24.docx.pdf




 
 


Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report 
 
 
 


TO:    Pocono Township Board of Commissioners  
FROM:    Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator 
CC:    Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer  
DATE:    November 26, 2024 
********************************************************************************* 
Following is a report of the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from November 18th to 
November 26th:   
 
Permits Issued: 27 
 
Zoning Permits: 4   New Construction: 0    Building Permits: 10 
Commercial –0    Commercial – 0  Commercial – 2 
Residential – 4    Residential – 0   Residential – 8 
 
Certificate of Occupancy – 8  Driveway – 0   TDU – 5 
 


 Enforcement Actions: 
 


o November 21, 2024 – 2531 Route 611 – Enforcement Notice – A Zoning Notice of Violation was 


issued to the owners of the property for displaying multiple feather flags on the property in 


violation of the Township Zoning Ordinance. This enforcement followed a letter that was 


mailed to them earlier in the month.  


 


Previously Discussed Properties:  


o 3262 Birch Hill Road (Johnson) – The Zoning Office discovered that the subject property has 


been operating as a TDU since July of this year without a TDU license or obtaining their 


certificate of non-conformity. An email was sent to their attorney regarding this matter. 


o 233 Buck Fever Trail – A civil complaint was filed against the property owner for the 


construction of a second-story addition to an existing mobile home. A judgment in the 


amount of $12,212.75 was awarded to the Township.   


o 1313 Scotrun Drive – Construction of a residential accessory structure without first obtaining 


zoning and building permits. The property owner has since written a letter to the Township 


confirming receipt of their letter and inquiring about the process for compliance moving 


forward.  


 


 


 


 







 


Closed Violations: 


 


o 115 White Oak Court – Establishing a Transient Dwelling Unit in the R-1 Zoning District in 


violation of the Township Zoning Ordinance. The property owner has since removed all listings 


from Airbnb and VRBO and the violation has been closed. The Zoning Office will continue to 


monitor those platforms to ensure that the property is not being advertised in the future.   


District Magistrate Hearings:  


o 406 Cherry Lane Road – A non-traffic citation was filed for initiating construction activity 


without first obtaining a building permit in violation of the PA UCC. This hearing has been 


scheduled for December 10, 2024, at 11:30 a.m. The property owner has contacted the 


Zoning Office and is looking to settle on this matter. 


o 541 Upper Deer Valley Road – Eight (8) non-traffic citations were filed for operating a TDU 


without a license in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of Ordinances. A hearing 


date has yet to be determined. 


o 2193 Back Mountain Road (Swiftwater Solar) – A civil complaint was filed for performing site 


work on the subject property that is not compliant with the approved Land Development Plan 


and the SALDO Ordinance. This hearing has been scheduled for December 23, 2024, at 10:00 


AM. 


o 145 Marcelle Terrace – A civil complaint was filed for establishing and operating a TDU in the 


R-1 Zoning District. This hearing has been scheduled for December 30, 2024, at 10:00 AM. 


o 154 Ruby Lane – A civil complaint has been filed for failure to exercise suitable control over 


the dogs on the property was filed with the District Magistrates Office. A hearing date has yet 


to be determined.  


o 585 Railroad Drive – A civil complaint is likely to be filed for failure to comply with the 


requirements of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance in violation of Section 470-


132 of the Township Zoning Ordinance. Additional discussions with the Township Solicitor will 


be necessary before proceeding with the filing. 


o 1231 Sky View Drive – A civil complaint will be filed for operating a Transient Dwelling Unit 


within the R-1 Zoning District. Additional discussion with the Township Solicitor is required. 


 


Upcoming Public Hearings: 


o There are currently no public hearings scheduled.  


 







